
1 
 

Undergraduate Policy and Curriculum Committee 
Meeting Minutes 

January 16, 2024, 12:00-1:00pm 
 

Members Present: Jeffrey Kauffman (Chair), Jason Phillips (Co-Chair), Lynn Casmier-
Paz, Peggy Hill, Gulnora Hundley, Stephen Kuebler, Jonathan Matusitz, Rebecca 
McNulty, Nizam Uddin, Anna Valdes, Lori Walters, Tingting Zhang, Theodorea Berry, 
Wayne Bowen, Manoj Chopra, Alan Fyall, Delia Garcia, Tim Letzring, Sean Robb, Suha 
Saleh, Bill Self, Sandra Wheeler, Ronnie Zimmerman 

Guests Present: Kim Tuorto, Harry Weger, Kirk Gay, David Negrin, Matthew Matusiak, 
Stephanie Krick, Jonathan Beever, Laurie Pinkert, Christy Flanagan-Feddon, Rudy 
McDaniel, Dingbao Wang, Liz Giltner, Geri Smith, Doug Goodman, Orin Smith, Robert 
Reed, Kristina Tollefson 

 

Dr. Jeffrey Kauffman started the meeting at 12:01 pm 

Meeting adjourned at 12:54 pm 

 

 

 

Consent Agenda: Approved 

 

Revised Programs: 

College of Arts and Humanities: 
Anthropology (B.A.): https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/63ff9956e5fe7a010a3b8f8f  

(Small update to Program Description; removed two high impact courses from 
Anthropological Methods and Practice Track and added ANT 4852 and ANT 4824 to the 
track; added ANT 3424, ANT 3246 and ANT 4165 to Restricted Electives) 

Emerging Media, Animation & Visualization Track (B.F.A.): 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/655c001bbdf115928973613a (Name update 
from “Emerging Media, Experimental Animation Track (B.F.A.)” 

Humanities and Cultural Studies (B.A.): 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/652961c29a69d003b6d39f04 (HUM 3482 and 
HUM 3397 added to Core Requirements area)  

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/63ff9956e5fe7a010a3b8f8f
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/655c001bbdf115928973613a
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/652961c29a69d003b6d39f04


2 
 

Spanish (B.A.): https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/655693acbfd1f62feadda602 (CPP 
update to match current state listing; format revisions) 

Theatre, Acting Track (B.F.A.): 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/654aa8c9795631a2be4e7685 (Catalog 
cleanup) 

Theatre, Design and Technology Track (B.F.A.): 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/654d00efac027a87f4b9c6f4 (Catalog cleanup; 
added TPA 2081C to Core Requirements) 

Theatre, Musical Theatre Track (B.F.A.): 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/654aaf717956318ec54e76ef (Catalog 
cleanup; added TPA 2081C to Core Requirements; moved TPA 2200L from CPP to Core 
Requirements)  

Theatre, Stage Management Track (B.F.A.): 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/654bbb7bac027a2b30b9a2a1 (Catalog 
cleanup; added TPA 2081C to Core Requirements) 

College of Undergraduate Studies: 

Environmental Studies (B.S.): 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/64dd0586e2834c8d411fdb66 (GIS 3085 & IDS 
3053 added to Core; IDS 4586 added to Restricted Electives) 

College of Sciences: 
Communication (B.A.): https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/6536a774224749eafa9741c1 

(SPC 3445 added to Business & Professional Track)  

 

Revised Minors/Certificates: 

College of Sciences: 
Medical Anthropology Minor: 

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/651b1dd39e62814108d30763 (Revisions to 
program description area) 

Intercultural Communication Minor: 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/653026811a27984e73a3c3cf (Reformatting 
revisions; deleted high impact courses) 

College of Community Innovation and Education: 
Crime Analysis and Crime Mapping Certificate: 

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/6554ec643f574c565ba877a3 (CJE 4554 
removed from curriculum) 

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/655693acbfd1f62feadda602
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/654aa8c9795631a2be4e7685
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/654d00efac027a87f4b9c6f4
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/654aaf717956318ec54e76ef
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/654bbb7bac027a2b30b9a2a1
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/64dd0586e2834c8d411fdb66
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/6536a774224749eafa9741c1
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/651b1dd39e62814108d30763
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/653026811a27984e73a3c3cf
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/6554ec643f574c565ba877a3


3 
 

Criminal Justice Management and Leadership Certificate: 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/6554ecf1bfd1f65b95dcf4a5 (CCJ 3667 & PAD 
4414 added to curriculum)  

Criminal Justice Minor: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/6554ebce8bcedd256265b04f 
(Minor updates to Program Details area) 

Cross-Sectoral Leadership Certificate: 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/642df1e25ca364829c395f5d (School residency 
requirement removed) 

Individual Liberties Certificate: 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/64ae93f3c99ce09375ad8f9d (5 courses added 
to Restricted Electives area) 

College of Arts and Humanities: 
Art History Minor: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/6543e85f49d5b175836debb8 

(Courses moved from Restricted Electives to Required Courses area) 
Asian Studies Minor: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/6543faa4c25da727233f5ea9 

(HUM 3401 & HUM 3402 added to Restricted Electives) 
Brazilian Studies Certificate: 

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/6547eb8f112d1a3c1cc295c1 (LAS 4323 added 
to Restricted Electives) 

Dance Minor: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/6515983b9322c6f9d9dc2b77 (Removed 
course that is no longer offered; added DAA 2101C as an elective option) 

Humanities and Cultural Studies Minor: 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/6529637d5ba039d8bb856700 (HUM 3482 
and HUM 3397 added to Core Requirements area) 

 

 

Action Agenda 

Policy Revisions: 

College of Undergraduate Studies: 

Grade System: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/policies/view/64f9db0f42091e34553e4c1e Proposal 
taken to the Senate without endorsement. 

 

New Programs: 

College of Undergraduate Studies: 

Leadership Studies (LS) (BA/BS): 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/652aaf40ca780688da7e662f Approved 

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/6554ecf1bfd1f65b95dcf4a5
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/6554ebce8bcedd256265b04f
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/642df1e25ca364829c395f5d
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/64ae93f3c99ce09375ad8f9d
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/6543e85f49d5b175836debb8
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/6543faa4c25da727233f5ea9
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/6547eb8f112d1a3c1cc295c1
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/6515983b9322c6f9d9dc2b77
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/6529637d5ba039d8bb856700
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/policies/view/64f9db0f42091e34553e4c1e
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/652aaf40ca780688da7e662f


4 
 

New Certificate/Minor: 

College of Arts and Humanities: 

Artificial Intelligence, Big Data, and Human Impacts Certificate: 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/655b8ddc4b5e15e8e0022409 Approved 

 

Revised Programs: 

College of Sciences: 

Digital Media (B.A.): https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/64f21bb1de0627ee29752513 
(credits reduced in Core Requirements; “Web an Social Platforms” track changed to 
“Web and Interactive Media”; DIG 4630 removed from Core Requirements; “Web and 
Social Platforms Capstone” track changed to “Web and Interactive Media Capstone”) 
Approved 

 

College of Arts and Humanities: 

Art, History Track (B.A.): https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/6543f2b9a4f70859c485d9b8 
(Multiple curricular updates) Approved 

French and Francophone Studies (B.A.): 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/6485fc271f9dfb9ec45495d4 (Slight program 
description update; FRE 3420 & FRE 3760 deleted from program; FRE 3400 & FRW 3001 
added; changes to course requirements) Approved 

Music, Jazz Studies Track (B.M.): 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/653bcb50bf66b421733067ee (Multiple 
curricular updates) Approved 

Religion and Cultural Studies (B.A.): 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/65526ed995e73d163bca6dcc  (GEP Cultural & 
Historical revision; credit reduction to GEP Mathematical Foundation; curricular changes 
to Core Requirements; Restricted Elective credits increased from 3 to 6) Approved 

 Theatre (B.A.): https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/651474270a13cd489dfe69fe (Name 
updated from “Theatre Studies B.A.”; several curricular changes) Approved 

 

College of Engineering and Computer Science: 

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/655b8ddc4b5e15e8e0022409
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/64f21bb1de0627ee29752513
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/6543f2b9a4f70859c485d9b8
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/6485fc271f9dfb9ec45495d4
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/653bcb50bf66b421733067ee
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/65526ed995e73d163bca6dcc
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/651474270a13cd489dfe69fe


5 
 

Civil Engineering (B.S.C.E): 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/652ef59eabf94f1141b7c664 (Multiple 
curricular updates) Approved 

Construction Engineering (B.S.Con.E): 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/64e8eebb88ca0d44384533e7 (Multiple 
curricular updates) Approved 

Environmental Engineering (B.S.Env.E): 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/653269f45ca163376e31c584 (Multiple 
curricular updates) Approved 

 

 

Revised Minors/Certificates: 

College of Arts and Humanities: 

French & Francophone Studies Minor: 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/64860c5dca93a321ca86fa8c (Name update 
from “French Minor”; FRE 3420 & FRE 3760 deleted from curriculum; FRE 3400 & FRW 
3001 added; Required Courses credit hours increased from 6 to 12 and Restricted 
Electives credit hours decreased from 12 to 6) Approved 

Religion and Cultural Studies Minor: 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/65527c456a6d8cd47f9d0df6 (Slight Program 
Description update; several curricular changes) Approved 

 

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/652ef59eabf94f1141b7c664
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/64e8eebb88ca0d44384533e7
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/653269f45ca163376e31c584
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/64860c5dca93a321ca86fa8c
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/65527c456a6d8cd47f9d0df6

